

label or represent his soft drinks or non-alcoholic beverages by using any trademark, trade name or proprietary name other than one owned by him, unless the soft drink or beverage is marketed or sold under franchise, license, permit or contract with the owner or holder of the trademark, trade name or proprietary name.

Approved May 15, 1969.

CHAPTER 412—S. F. No. 731

An act to regulate the taking of wild animals; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 98.48, Subdivisions 4, 5, and 6.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 98.48, Subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **Wild animals; special permits for taking.** The commissioner may issue special permits, ~~upon payment of a fee prescribed by him with or without a fee,~~ to take any ~~unprotected~~ wild animals ~~or fur bearing animals~~ from game refuges, *wildlife management areas* or state parks in accordance with rules and regulations prescribed by him.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 98.48, Subdivision 5, is amended to read:

Subd. 5. The commissioner may issue special permits, *with or without a fee,* to take any protected wild animals which are doing damage to private or public property, *in accordance with rules and regulations prescribed by him,* except that ~~as to beaver~~ the regular license and seal provisions shall apply *to the taking of beaver.*

Any special permit issued by the commissioner to take beaver which are doing damage to private or public property shall state the number of beaver which may be so taken under the permit.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 98.48, Subdivision 6, is amended to read:

Subd. 6. The commissioner may issue special permits, ~~upon payment of a fee prescribed by him with or without a fee,~~ to take muskrats from shallow marshes or sloughs when in danger of freezing

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

out or starving in the winter, in accordance with rules and regulations prescribed by him.

Approved May 15, 1969.

CHAPTER 413—S. F. No. 830

An act relating to the Youth Conservation Commission; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 242.19.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 242.19, is amended to read:

242.19 Youth conservation commission; confinement; methods of control. When a person has been committed to the commission it may

(a) place him on probation under such supervision and conditions as it believes conducive to law abiding conduct;

(b) if he has been committed to the commission upon conviction of a felony or gross misdemeanor, order his confinement to such reformatory, state prison, jail or other place of confinement to which he might have been sentenced by the court in which he was convicted except for Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 242. Such reformatories, state prisons, jails or other places of confinement are hereby required to accept such persons in like manner as though they had been committed by such court;

(c) if he has been committed to the commission by a juvenile court upon a finding of his delinquency, order his confinement to the state training school for boys or the Minnesota home school ~~for girls~~ and such schools shall accept such persons so committed to them, *or to a group foster home under the control of the commissioner of corrections*, or to private schools or institutions established by law or incorporated under the laws of this state that may care for delinquent children;

(d) order his release on parole from confinement under such supervision and conditions as it believes conducive to law-abiding conduct;

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.